MEMORANDUM

To: Missouri Public Service Commission Official Case File
Case No. TA-2011-0166
Tariff File No. YC-2011-0484

From: Kari Salsman
Rate & Tariff Examiner II
Telecommunications Department

Subject: Staff’s Recommendation to Approve Net Talk.com Inc’s Proposed Initial
Basic Local Exchange Telecommunications Services Tariff

Date: April 26, 2011

On March 25, 2011, Net Talk.com, Inc. (Net Talk.com) filed tariff sheets proposing its
initial basic local exchange services tariff, P.S.C. MO No. 1, with an effective date of
May 9, 2011.

Net Talk.com was certificated by the Commission in Case No. TA-2011-0166 on
February 14, 2011.

Staff has determined the tariff filing complies with applicable Missouri law and the terms
of Net Talk.com’s MoPSC certification. The tariff meets Staff’s review for compliance
with rules for competitive company tariff filings. Staff requests the Commission approve
Net Talk.com’s P.S.C MO No. 1 tariff filing.

The Staff is unaware of any other matter that affects, or that would be affected by, this
matter. Lastly, the Staff has examined Net Talk.com’s annual filings with the
Commission and Staff notes the Company is not delinquent in any submittals.
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AFFIDAVIT OF KARI SALSMAN

STATE OF MISSOURI )
SS:
COUNTY OF COLE )

Kari Salsman, employee of the Missouri Public Service Commission, being of lawful
age and after being duly sworn, states that she has participated in preparing the
accompanying Staff recommendation, and that the facts therein are true and correct to the
best of her knowledge and belief. )
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